
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: rajeev varshney
Cc: xuxun Xun; Howard Valentine; Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE]; Rich Wilson; Lutz Froenicke 

(lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu); Baozhu Guo; Scheffler Scheffler; Corley Holbrook; Soraya Bertioli; David Bertioli; 
Yana-Shapiro,Howard (ICRAF); 刘心刘心; Mark Burrows; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Ran Hovav; Richard Michelmore; 
Steven Cannon; Victor Nwosu; Ray Schnell

Subject: Re: peanut assemblies in GenBank
Date: Friday, August 08, 2014 1:10:53 PM

scott

On Aug 8, 2014, at 1:01 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

 

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Aug 8, 2014, at 10:08 PM, 徐讯(Xun Xu) <xuxun@genomics.cn> wrote:

 
 

 

 
 
From: Howard Valentine [mailto:hvalentine@peanutsusa.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2014 7:49 AM
To: Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE]; Richard Wilson; Lutz Froenicke; "Guo; 
Baozhu"; "Scheffler; Brian"; "Holbrook; Corley"; Soraya Cristina De M Leal 
Bertioli; "; "Shapiro; Howard"; 刘心(Xin Liu); "mburow@tamu.edu"; Peggy
 Ozias-Akins; "Varshney; Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)"; Ran Hovav; "Michelmore; 
Richard"; Scott Allen Jackson; Steven Cannon; "Nwosu; Victor"; 徐讯(Xun 
Xu); Ray Schnell
Subject: RE: peanut assemblies in GenBank
 

 
Howard
 
From: Cannon, Ethalinda K [E CPE] [mailto:ekcannon@iastate.edu] 
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 10:32 AM
To: Richard Wilson; Lutz Froenicke; "Guo; Baozhu"; "Scheffler; Brian"; 
"Holbrook; Corley"; Soraya Cristina De M Leal Bertioli; "; "Shapiro; Howard"; 
Howard Valentine; 刘心; "mburow@tamu.edu"; Peggy Ozias-Akins; 
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"Varshney; Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)"; Ran Hovav; "Michelmore; Richard"; Scott 
Allen Jackson; Steven Cannon; "Nwosu; Victor"; "徐; 讯"; Ray Schnell
Subject: peanut assemblies in GenBank
 
Hello PGC members,
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



​Ethy




